1			
2			
3	CHESTER COUNTA		
4			
5			
б		OTH CAROLIT	
7			
8	CHESTER COUNTY	<b>TRANSPORTATION MEETING</b>	
9			
10		June 2, 2008	
11 12		5:20n m	
12		5:30p.m.	
13	R. Carl	isle Roddey Building	
15		A Cochran By-Pass	
16		-	
17	Carlisle	e Roddey – Presiding	
18		Minutes	
19 20		Minutes	
21 22 23 24 25 26 27	In Attendance:	Chairman Roddey Vice Chairman Lucas Councilman Oliphant Councilman Martin Councilwoman Guy Councilman Jordan Councilman Branham	
28 29			
30 I.	Call to Order		
31 II.	Old Business		
32	1. Approval of CCTC Minutes of May 5, 2008		
33	Councilman Branham made a Motion to approve the Minutes of the May 5, 2008		
34	Transportation Committee Meeting, 2 <sup>nd</sup> by Councilwoman Guy, Council vote was		
35	unanimous.		
36	2. Report on polymer product applied to Woods and East Creek Roads		
37	LB Cannon stated that the polymer product had been put on Woods and East Creek		
38	Roads and was working very well and he would be watching it over the next several		
39	weeks but he felt it was a definite win/win situation for the County. He said that East		
40	creek had 11 or 12 homes on it and <b>Councilman Branham</b> said this would be a good		
	test trial on the product.		
41	test trial on the product.		

1		LB Cannon reported that all of the preliminary wo	ork had been done on the roads off of	
2		Armory Road and the County should be ready to take them into the system.		
3		Councilman Oliphant asked about Hopps Road, if we were taking the entire road or just		
4		to the dam. LB said that the area of the dam wou	ld not be an official roadway (not	
5		paved) just maintenance only and Chairman Rod	Idey suggested that he may want to	
6	use the polymer product on that portion of the road and see how it performs.			
7		4. Update on sidewalk progress for City of Chest	ter	
8	LB said the sidewalk project was 38% through and that the most congested area had			
9	been done.			
10		The last item Mr. Cannon discussed was the Roa	dway Improvement Project. He stated	
11	that bids on this project were opened last week and there were three bidders. The lowest			
12	being LCI-Lineberger Construction at a total bid of \$1,067,684.94. Councilman			
13		Branham asked if Mr. Cannon recommended Lin	neberger and Mr. Cannon stated that	
14		the same company had won the 2007 project bid	and they were very thorough and also	
15		that the company had purchased some new equip	oment and that the reclamation process	
16		was a big item. Vice Chairman Lucas stated that	t Ms. Lineberger's Company had	
17		worked on a number of projects for Chester Coun	ty and had always done a good job.	
18		Councilman Branham made a Motion to accept LCI-Lineberger Construction low		
19		bid of \$1,067,684.94 for the Roadway Improvement Project, 2 <sup>nd</sup> by Vice Chairman		
20		Lucas. Discussion: Councilman Martin asked if there would be a conflict if he voted		
21		and Chairman Roddey replied no. Councilman Oliphant said he would like for the		
22		newspapers - News & Reporter and the Herald, to	o get a copy of the complete road list.	
23		Council then voted and the vote was unanimor	us.	
24	III.	Adjournment		
25		Councilman Martin made a Motion to adjourn,	2 <sup>nd</sup> by Vice Chairman Lucas, Council	
26		<u>vote was unanimous.</u>		
27				
28 29				
30		rsuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the <u>C</u>		
31 32	<u>The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 9 Eyewitness News,</u> the Mfg. Housing Institute of SC, WRHI Radio Station, <u>C&amp;N2 News</u>			
33	and <u>Capitol Consultants</u> were notified and a notice was posted on the			
34	bu	Illetin board at the R. Carlisle Roddey Governme	nt Complex, 1476, J.A.	
35	Co	ochran By-Pass, Chester, SC, 24 hours prior to th	he meeting.	
36				
37 38		Carliala Badday, Chairman	Carolym & Clayton Spinos C.C.C.	
38 39	R. Carlisle Roddey, Chairman Chester County Council		Carolyn S. Clayton-Snipes,C.C.C. Clerk to Council	
40				
41	Ch	ester County CCTC Meeting of 6-2-08		